

Official School Board Minutes

Regular Meeting of the School Board

November 17, 2020

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of Independent School District 270 was conducted virtually on Tuesday, November 17, 2020. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

School Board members present online: Treasurer Steve Adams, Director Fartun Ahmed, Clerk Shannon Andreson, Chair Jennifer Bouchard, Director Tanya Khan, Vice Chair Chris LaTondresse, and Director Katie Pederson. School Board members absent: None

Student Board reps present: Aidan Law (grade 10), Imani Kerre-Mongi (grade 11), and Raines Lucas (grade 12). Student Board reps absent: None

Staff members present: Superintendent Rhoda Mhiripiri-Reed. Staff members absent: None

Open Agenda:

Bouchard explained that Open Agenda is facilitated both through a link to a Google Form for comments to be entered and then read by the Chair at the meeting, or through a designated voicemail box for recorded messages to be played at the meeting. Bouchard noted that no Open Agenda comments were submitted.

Reports:

<u>Student Board Representatives</u>: Law, Kerre-Mongi, and Lucas updated Board members on student experiences at Hopkins High School, including those related to use of Canvas for distance learning/stress/mental health.

<u>Superintendent</u>: Mhiripiri-Reed provided updates surrounding early childhood/preschool programs, elementary and secondary schools, as well as details about the pivot to distance learning, secondary school support models, and COVID-19 data available on the District's website.

Approval of Agenda:

Khan moved, Adams seconded, to approve the agenda as presented. Those voting in favor thereof: Adams, Ahmed, Andreson, Khan, LaTondresse, Pederson, and Bouchard. Those opposed: None. Carried.



Approved School Board Minutes Regular Meeting of the School Board November 17, 2020

Consent Calendar:

Pederson moved, Adams seconded, to approve the Consent Calendar as presented: A) Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting conducted on November 2, 2020; B) Human Resources/Personnel Updates; C) Policies in Second Read; D) Memorandum of Agreement — Hopkins School District (Juntos Program) & the International Spanish Language Academy (ISLA); E) Resignation of School Board Member (Christopher LaTondresse); and F) Bids — Summer Ventilation Projects at Hopkins High School. Those voting in favor thereof: Adams, Ahmed, Andreson, Khan, LaTondresse, Pederson, and Bouchard. Those opposed: None. Carried. Exhibit "A"

Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer Adams noted that enrollment is down 13 students from October. He noted that the District is 33% into the fiscal year, with 22% of the budget expended which is identical to this time last year, and highlighted expenses of interest. Adams moved, Pederson seconded, to approve financial disbursements in the amount of \$2,053,674.91 for the period of October 27, 2020, through November 9, 2020. Those voting in favor thereof: Adams, Ahmed, Andreson, Khan, LaTondresse, Pederson, and Bouchard. Those opposed: None. Carried. Exhibit "B"

Request for Proposals (RFP) — Transportation:

Tariro Chapinduka, Director of Business Services, explained that the District is going out for RFPs to obtain competitive offers from qualified providers. He noted that it had been eight years since the District last went out for RFPs and that the process is intended to identify providers that are able to provide superior transportation services at a fiscally responsible cost.

Board member comments and questions focused on the number of vendors who will receive the RFP, and the approximate timeline.

Policies in First Reading:

- Policy 515: Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records
- Policy 524: Acceptable Electronic Resources Use
- Policy 859: Electronic Data Security Measures

Nik Lightfoot, Assistant Superintendent, introduced the item, noting that these policies require annual review. Lightfoot reviewed each of the policies noting the addition of a paragraph to Policy 515, and that there were no revisions recommended for Policies 524 and 859.

Board members shared comments and questions surrounding the reasons for the change to policy 515, "striking a great balance" around distribution of directory information and the reasons thereof.



Approved School Board Minutes Regular Meeting of the School Board November 17, 2020

Khan moved, Adams seconded to approve these three policies (as noted above) in First Reading; further, the Board directs the Administration to prepare the policies for approval in Second Reading at the next meeting (as part of the Consent Calendar). Those voting in favor thereof: Adams, Ahmed, Andreson, Khan, LaTondresse, Pederson, and Bouchard. Those opposed: None. Carried.

Establishment and Implement Process for Board Member Replacement:

At the Board workshop conducted earlier this evening, the Board discussed the resignation of Board Vice Chair Chris LaTondresse; more specifically, how to proceed. The two statutory options available to the Board for filling a Board member vacancy are through: 1) a special election; or 2) Board appointment. The process is at the discretion of the Board. Per Hopkins School District Policy 250, School Board Elections: "Vacancies caused by the resignation, death, etc., are filled by an appointment process conducted by the remaining Board members."

Chair Bouchard summarized the workshop discussion relative to District Policy 250, including the process to be used, a timeline, application process, communications, and the dates set aside for the interviews and Board action.

Andreson moved, Pederson seconded, that the Board authorizes Chair Bouchard to establish and implement a process for Board member replacement, taking into consideration Board member input as discussed during the workshop preceding tonight's meeting. Those voting in favor thereof: Adams, Ahmed, Andreson, Khan, LaTondresse, Pederson, and Bouchard. Those opposed: None. Carried.

Board Member Reports:

Board members reported on recent educational activities/events in which they have participated.

Incidental Report:

Adams moved, Pederson seconded, to accept the Incidental Report: A) Title I and Homeless Student Update. Those voting in favor thereof: Adams, Ahmed, Andreson, Khan, LaTondresse, Pederson, Bouchard. Those opposed: None. Carried.

Andreson moved, Adams seconded, to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 p.m. Those voting in favor thereof: Adams, Ahmed, Andreson, Khan, LaTondresse, Pederson, and Bouchard. Those opposed: None. Carried

Shannon Andreson, School Board Clerk